

Elena Salomone

elena.salomone@learlab.com

BIOGRAPHY

Elena Salomone is a Research Assistant at Lear. She graduated in March 2018 from a MSc in Economic and Social Sciences at Bocconi University a thesis on a model of reference-dependent risk attitudes with salience distortions. During her Master she collaborated to the research activity of two professors in the area of Behavioural and Political Economics. She was part of the IGIER Visiting Student Initiative, which gathers students with good academic record and a strong interest in the research activity.

In 2015 she earned a Bachelor Degree in Economics and Social Sciences from Bocconi University, during which she spent one semester abroad at Boston University as an exchange student.

Her research interests are in the area of Behavioural Economics, Industrial organization and competition policy.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sep 2018-present	LEAR – LABORATORIO DI ECONOMIA, ANTITRUST E REGOLAMENTAZIONE Research Assistant
Feb 2018-Mar 2018	BOCCONI UNIVERSITY Research Assistant for Professor Salvatore Nunnari
Jan 2017-May 2017	BOCCONI UNIVERSITY Research Assistant for Professor Nicola Gennaioli

EDUCATION

2015-2018	BOCCONI UNIVERSITY MSc in Economic and Social Sciences
2012-2015	BOCCONI UNIVERSITY Bachelor Degree in Economics and Social Sciences
2015	BOSTON UNIVERSITY, COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES Department of Economics Exchange Student

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Italian: native language

English: fluent in reading, writing and speaking

French: fair in reading, writing and speaking

SOFTWARE

Goof knowledge of Excel, LateX

Basic knowledge of STATA, R